



## NYC Office of Collective Bargaining Resume of Neutral

**Name:** Michael G. Davies

**Arbitrator Since:** 2001

### **Arbitration/Mediation Experience**

Public Sector: 32 years experience in the preparation and presentation of City arbitration and impasse cases. Lead City participant in numerous mediation proceedings. Liaison and advisor to Board of Education, Transit Authority and Housing Authority on matters involving Career and Salary Plan titles.  
Private Sector: Liaison and advisor to New York City public library systems, member institutions of the Cultural Institutions Group, and the WNYC Foundation.

### **Panels/Permanent Arbitrator**

OCB Panel of Neutrals

### **Issues/Industries**

### **Work History**

New York City Office of Labor Relations 1968 - 2000  
Assistant Commissioner 1975 - 2000  
Chief Negotiator 1980 - 2000

### **Education**

BS-ILR (1968)  
New York State School of Industrial and Labor Relations  
Cornell University. Ithaca, New York

### **Professional Affiliations**

### **Relevant Work\Training\Publications**

**Date**